
From: Tammy Hammonds
To: Elizabeth Rorie
Subject: NOI Ready Mixed Concrete Facility - Change in Ownership - Chattanooga, TN Plant - Tracking #: TNG110407
Date: Thursday, February 15, 2018 1:19:35 PM

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Elizabeth,

Per our conversation, attached please find the NOI for the above referenced facility.  If additional
information is required, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you

Tammy Hammonds
The Concrete Company
Direct:  706.569.4449 | Cell:  706.573.2929
1030 First Avenue | Columbus, GA 31901
P O Box 2447 | Columbus, GA 31902

-----Original Message-----
From: Copier User
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 1:27 PM
To: Tammy Hammonds <thammonds@theconcreteco.com>
Subject: Message from "RNP0026739E6199"

This E-mail was sent from "RNP0026739E6199" (MP C6003).

Scan Date: 02.15.2018 13:26:50 (-0500)
Queries to: Copier@theconcreteco.com
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hereby notified that you should not review, disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.  Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution of this email is prohibited.  Please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your
system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender
therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which
arise as a result of e-mail transmission.
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